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ADDENDUM NO. 3 TO ALL BIDDERS

Reference — Request for Proposal: RFP # 2024-06
Commodity: Creative Marketing and Design Services
Dated: February 12, 2024

For Delivery to: 132 Main Street P.O. Box 540
Palmyra, VA 22963-4179
Bid Due: March 8, 2024

This Addendum #3 is prepared and posted in response to additional vendor
guestions received. You must complete the acceptance at the bottom and
include it in the RFP response.

Questions and Response to Questions:
1 Would it still be worth it to apply since some of the media buying could go
to another award winner, or are you looking for someone who could do

both tasks? | had assumed it was the latter.

The County could award multiple contracts for this RFP. However, the
proposal should include the entire scope of services.



ERS:

Reference - Request for Proposal: RFP # 2024-06
Commodity: Creative Marketing and Design
Services
Dated: February 12, 2024
For Delivery to: 132 Main Street
Palmyra, Virginia 22963
Bid Due: March 8, 2024 at 2:00 PM

This Addendum 3 is prepared and posted in response to vendor questions received as of

The following changes shall be incorporated to the above referenced solicitation:

Sincerely,

Steven McVey
Procurement Officer, Fluvanna County

Name of Firm

Signature/Title




